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BEFORE THE
UrL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEX1CO

SEPTEVMBER 16, 1952

In the Matter of:

Readvertised for further hearing after
having been originally before the Com-
mission at the August 19 hearing, this
case is concerned with the Commission's
application for an order exempting cer-
tain legally advertised pools of south-
eastern New Mexico from the requirements Case No. 390
of Rule 301 pe taining to the filing of
Form C-116, Gas-0il Ratio Test, and Rule
506 (d) pertalnlng to gas-oil ratio
limitations. Purpose of readvertisement
was to permit inclusion of additional
pools upon presentation of proper testi-
mony and recommendations justifying their
inclusion.

MR. SPURRIER: Before we take any testimony on this case,
we should be advised that only the pools advertised are the pools
effected.

Mr. Selinger, do you have something?

MR. SELINGER: At the August 19 Hearing, when this case
was first called, we stated to the Commission our reasons why we
felt that the Penrose-Skelly Pool, which is now to be exempt from
Rule 5056, Paragraph "D", should be likewise exempt from Rule 301,
In other words, the Penrose-Skelly Field has always been exempt

from its i{nception and we are asking that this field likewise be

exempt from being required to take any gas-oil ratio test at all.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
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At the August 19 tHearing we introduced an exhibit. We de-
sire to introduce another exhibit whicn supplements the previous
exhibit in Jhat it includes May and June. It indicates that this
field averages a production of 3.7 per well for 293 wells and runs
an average of 3.6 for 293 wells.

In addition to the previous reaéons given on August 19, we
wish further to state that the taking of gas-oil ratios necessi-
tates an expense from twenty to twenty-five dollars per well with
an average production or runs of a little over three barrels.

Each operator required over a weeks production just in order to

take a gas-oil ratio test, As it now stands you have a limiting

' gas-o0il ratio. We.can't see the necessity for requiring & gas-

oil ratio test. These wells have always been exempt from limiting
gas-~o0il ratios. All the gas in the field is legally utilized by
the plents in the field and take all the Casinghead gas.

We think it is a useless gesture for operators of 233 wells
to have to take gas-o0il ratio tests for no purpose whatsoever,
The notice which was advertised in Case 320 and re-advertised in-
dicates, with respect to the various fields under Rule 301 with
the including statement Mand such other oil pools in Eddy, Lea,
Chaves and Roosevelt Counties which may be included herein as
supported by proper testimony and recommendations adduced at said
hearing,"® We feel this Commission at this particular hearing has
Justification to include Penrose-Skelly in the list of fields not

only to be exempt from Rule 506 but also Rule 301, and we particu—'

larly urge the Commission to exempt the Penrose-Skelly area from

the working not only 506 but 301.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS

ALBUQUERQUE., NEW MEXICO
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MR, MACEY: I would like to say in connection with vour
request, possibly the inclusion was an ovEr-siehl on our part. |
know that it was supposed (o be In Paragraph "i" Lo be exenpl from
the.requirements of the Rule,

MHo SELINGER: We felt certainly !t was overlooked, but
unavoidably and inadvertently. We would like to have the record
straight.

FMR. WHITE: What is the relative gas-cil ratio In the

Penrose-Skelly‘fjeld?

[

MR. SELINGER: 13,000 for the first six months of thi
year, 13,560 cubic feet per barrel of the 3.7. All of that gas
is being utilized by the plants.

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else?

MR. PORTER: In the second advertisement oi this Case,
the Langlie-Mattix Pool should bte included in Paragraph ™B%.

MR. MACEY: Not on this.

MR, SELINGER: That was discussed at the August 19 Hear-
ing and at that time Mr, Macey stated as long as there are new
wells being drilled with top allowables they were not going to
include it.

MR, PORTER: I don't mean the langlie-Mattix should be
included in the group of Paragraph WA™ but it is not listed in
Paragraph "R? which we are to be exempt from the limiting ratio.

MR, MACEY: We have a telegram from John M. Kelley.

"R. R, Sburrier, 0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe,

New Mexico. Re: Case 390. Please add the Langlie Mattix Pool

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURY REPORVERY
ALHUQUERQUE. NEW MEX!CO
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to the list of ponls being exempt from the reguirements of Rule
50C, Paragraph ®"D". Apparently this pcol name was not listed in
the advertisement of case 390, This pocl is &t the present time
exempt from Gas-0il Ration rules. Perscnal regards. John M.
Kelly.

MR. SPURRIER: Anything further?

MHs CHRISTIE: R. S. Christie, representing Amerada.
At the August 19 Heering we recommended to the Conmission that the
Bagley Devonian & Hightower Devonian, East Caperock Devonian snd
Knowles Fields be exempt from the requirements of Rule 301 2nd.
also Rule 506 Paragraph "D™, We wculd like to renew that request
at thiec time and alsoc would like to have the testimony of that

hearing made a part of the record of this hearing.

MR. SPURRIER: Very well.

MK. SELINGER: }r. Commissioner, going back to the Langlie-
Mattix, I tHink you will find that covered by Order R-98 "B", in
which Langlie-M2ttix is specifically stated as having rno limiting
gas-o0il ratio. It was included in R-98 ®BM,
| MR. CHRISTIE: We would like to add another field t¢ the
list and include the NMoore Devonian,

NR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Jack Campbell, Texas Pacific, we
would like the record to show we join in the request of Amerada
for the exclusion of the Ragley Devonian Field from the gas-~o0il

ratio test being limited.

MR. BICKEL: Bickel with Shell. We have nc comments re-

lative to the specific pools under consideration in this case,

any specific pocls,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else.
MR. MACEY: We have a letter here from the Buffalo 011

Company pertaining to¢ the South }Maljamar Pool. It reads as
follows:

®Gentlemen:t We have notification of Case No. 390 to be
heard September 16, 1952, and this is a readvertisement to permit
inclusion of additional pools which are tc be exempt from regula-
tions pertairing to gas-oil ratio limitations.

Tiie Buffalo Oil Company cperetes its Cheesman 2-X, which is
A one-well pool, designated as the South Maljamar pﬁol,.location
is NEINEZ of Section 22, Twp. 18S:, Rge. 32E., Lea County, New
Mexicc. This well was completed August 1, 1943, and has abpre-
sent allowable of only 1C bbls. per day. The well has always
been a small well and has produced a very small quantity of gas.
The last gas-cil ratio test taken January, 1952, showed a gas-oil
ratio of 575. We would like to have the South Mal jamar pool in-
cluded among the pools which are exempt from a limiting gas-oil
ratio, This well is in an isolated location and is barely
economical to operate. Since the well produces very little gas,
we feel there is no necessity to take further gas-oil ratio
tests and this will relieve the well of some additional operating
cost which will tend to permit longer operation of the well,
- Yours very truly, BUFFALO OIL COMPANY, By: Ralph L. Gray, Asst.
- Supt ..
MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? 1If not, the Case :ill be

taken under advisement and the meeting is adjourned.
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CERTIFICATE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript
of hearing before the 0il Conservation Commission, State of New
‘Mexico, at Santa Fe, September 16, 1952, in Case No. 390, is a
‘true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and
fability. , .
| ted at Albuquerque, New Mexico, this_jﬁzjfi___day of

Y » 1952,

Reporter

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES

COURT REPORTERS
ALBUOUERQUE. NLwW MIQIGC
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CASE_390s

In the matter of the application of the Gil Congervation Commission
upor. its own motion for an ordsr {a) exempting the follcwing pools from the
requirements of Rule 301 ¢f the 0:il Conservation Comnission's Rules and Regu-
lations pertaining to the filing of ferm C~116, Gas~0il Ratic Test, and from
the requiremsnts of Rule 30f, {paragraph ¢) pertaining to Gas-O.) Ratio limit.-
ations:

Acme, Aid; Anderson; Arvesia; Barhker, Benson, Black River. Barton, Caprosk,
Cedar Hills, Chisum=-San Andres. Dougherity, Dayton, South Drinkard, Dublin-
Devonian; Empire, Forasgt, Frer, Garretti, Gatty, Grayburg-Jacksen, Grayburg-
Keely, Halfway, Henshaw, High Lonesome, Leo, Lecnard, Locc Hills, locc H'lls-
Queen, Lusk, West Lusk, Nerth Lyn:h; East Maljamar, McMillan, McMillan-Seven
Rivers, Millman, Nadine, New Hope. Nichols, P, ¢, A,, Pearsall;, Premier, Reqd
Lake; Robinson, Rugsell, Santc Niro. San Simon, Sawyer, Shugart, North Shugart,
Square Lake, Teas, Turkey Track, East Turkey Track, West Turkey Track, Turkey

- Track-Seven Rivers, Waikins, Watkins-Grayburg, North Wilson, Young and,

{b) exempting the following puols from the requirements of Rule
506 (paragraph d) psrtaining to Gss-Dil Ratic limitations:

Baish, Cooper-Jal, South Eunice, Hardy, Lynch, Maljamar-Paddcck, Penrdse-Skelly,
Rhodes, Wilson, West Wilson,




PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

BARTLESVILIE, OKLAHOMA

June 11, 1952

In re: Proposed Revisions
Rule 301 Gas=01il Ratio Tests
New Mexico 011l Conservation Com ission

Mr, Glenn Staley
New lexico 01l and Gas Engineering Comrittee ;
Hobbs, New Mexico // ; / 71

Dear ¥Mr. Staley:

We have studied the revised Statewide Rule 301 which has been pro-~
posed by Mr, A. L. Porter, Jr. for consideration by the New Mexico 01l ard

Gas Engineering Committes,

It occurs to us that if Rule 301 is to be revised, then it would
be appropriate to ineclude in such rule a provision to insure more representa-
tive gas-oil ratio tests., Such a provision is used by the conservation
agencies of many other states,

e have in mind a provision which would require a well to be pro-
duced at or near its allowable rate for a perdod of 24 hourc immediately
prior to the taking of the gas~o0il ratio teste, 1t is the opinion of Phillips
Petroleum Company that unless operators are required to take gas-oil ratio
tests with wells in normal operating condition, the ges-oil ratios reported
to the Commission will he much lower than the true operating ratios and will
be misleading to the Commission and will also result in wasteful operating
practices and wnequal treatment and allowablec to some operutors which are
not falir and equitable.

Therefore, we desire to propose that sub-paragraph (d) of the pro-
posed revised Rule 301 be worded as followst

flmmediately prior to taking s gas-oil ratio test each well
shall be produced for a period of not less than 24 hours
at a rate as near as possible to the average daily oil
allowable., During gas~oll ratio tests each well shall he




Mr, Glenn Staley

Proposed Revisions

Rule 301 Gas=(1il Ratio Tests

N, 4, (i) Conservation Comeeission
June 11, 1952

Page No, 2

produced at, a rate not t exceed the top allowable for the
prol in which it is located by more than 75 percent.”

It is our hope that your mﬁl‘tpc will see fit to recommend this
revised wording, o

o The other portions of Mr, Porter!s Mpoeod rule appear to be
satisfactory,

Yours very truly,

C. P, Dimit

CrD P ——
cc Hessrs., K. R. Sparrier {577 FOR[ %
W. B. Macey
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

Santa Fe, Hew Mexico




New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNOR EOWIN L. MECKHEM
CHAIANMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER GUY SHEPARD
THMEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST R, R. SPURRIER
SSCALTARY ANDDINECTOR

P.O. BOX 15848 i
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO R ,(
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PROPOSED REVISIONS
RUL'L 301 GAS OQIL RATIO TEST

{a) Each O’p{)r&‘baﬂ‘!‘ shall) 4%z a gas o} ratio test upoen completion oy recomplstion
of an o1l well provided that (1) the well is a wildcat, or (2) the well is located
vithin & pool not exempted from the requirements of this rule, (wells located
within one mile of the outer boundaries of a definod ell posl shall be governed
by the provisions of this rule which are applicabdble to¢ the neasrest pool producing
from the same fermation)., The results of such test shall be reported on form
$=116 which must accompany form C-104, "Request for allowable®, Each operator
shall also make an anmual gas oll ratio test of each producing oil well, located
vithin a pool not exempted from the requirements of this rule, during a period
prescribed by the Commiscion. A gas oil ratio survey schedule shall be astablished
by the Commission zetting forth the period in which gaus ofl ratio tests are o be
taken for each pool wherein a test is required. Such schedule shsll also list,'
the pools which are exemptad from the test requirements and shall be revised in
December of each year to take into account any new pools wvhich may have been
created since the last schedule was issued,

(b) The results of gas oil ratio tests taken during regular survey periods shall
be filed with the Commission on form C-116 not later than the 15th of the month
following the close of the survey period for the pool in which thc well is located.
The gas oil ratios thus reported shall become effective for proration purposes on
the first day of the month following the month in which they are reported, Unleass
form C-116 is filed within the required time limit the allowabls for the affected
vell shall be suspended for the balancs of the proration peried and shall not be
reinstated until form C-116 is filed,

{c) In the case of special tests taken betweon rugular gas oil ratio surveys, the
gas oil ratio shall bacome effective for proration purpeses uporn the date form

C~116 reporting the results of such test is received by the Commission. A special

test does not exempt any well from the regular survey,




(d) During g8 oil Tatio tests each well amn/me produced at a2 rate aqua toor
Mg top allowable for the pool in vhich the well is located y-mansstivm
{») The limiting gas oil ratios established by the above mentioned gas oil ratio
survey schedule shall supersede those listed in appendix B of the Rules and
Begulations,




GOR PROPOSED
__LIMIT SURV EY~DATES
2000 To be exempted
2000 To be exemptled
2000 To be exempted
3500 Jan, = Feb.
ARTESIA 2000 To be exempted
BAGLEY-PENR 2 , July
BAGLEY~-SILURO/DEV ONTAR 2000 July
BaYSH 200b To be exsmpted
BARBER 2000 To be exempted
BEXNSON 2000 To be exempted
BLACK RIVER 2000 To be exempted
BLINEBRY 2000 Apmil
BOUGH 2000 Mareh
BOWERS 2000 May - June
BRONSON 2000 2 Suvrveys-Msr,-Apr,
and Sept.-Oct.
BURTCN 2000 To be exempted
GAPROCK 2000 - June - July
CAPROCE EAST, DEVONIAN 2000 July
CARY 2000 May
CaASS 2000 June
CAUDILL PENN, 2000 Drilling deeper
CEDAR HILL, YATES 2000 To be exempted
CHISIm 2000 Angust
CHISUM-SAN ANDRES 2000 August
COCPER JAL None Feb, ~ March
- GORBIN 2000 January
CROSSROADS 2000 March
CROSSROADS~PENN 2000 March
DAUGHERITY 2000

DEADLINE FOR FILING
PORM C-116

Not required
Sot required
dot required
March 15

Not required
pugust 13
August 15
Bot required
Not required
Not reguired
Not required
May 15

April 15
July 15

May 15
November 15

Not ‘required
Angust 15
Augus® 15
June 15
July 15

Not required
September 15
Ssptember 15
April 15
February 15
April 15

April 15

Not required




PRESENT

DEADLINRE FOR FILING

GOR PROPOSED
LIMIT SURVEY-DATES FORM C~116
DAYPON 2000 To bs exempted Not required
DENTON 2000 September October 15
DENTON-WOLFCAMP 2000 September Octobsr 15
DOLLARHIDE WEST 2000 January February 15
DOLLARHIDE WEST DRINKARD 2000 January February 15
DRINKARD 2000 fpril - Mey June 15
DRINXARD, SOUTH 2000 Te be exempted Not required
DUELYN~DEVONTAN 2000 To be exempted Not required
EAVES 2000 March April 15
ECROL-DEVONIAN 2000 February March 15
EMPIRE 2000 To be exempted Not roquired
EUNICE 6000 October — Nowv, December 15
EUNICE, SOUTH 6000 October November 15
POVLER 2000 Janmary February 15
POREST 2000 To be exempted Not required
FREN 2000 To be exempted Not required
GARREIT 2000 To be exempted Net required
GETTY 2000 To be axempted Not required
GLADIOLA 2000 October November 15
GLADIOLA WOLFCAMP 2000 October November 15
GRAY BURG-JACKSOR 4000
GRAY BURG-KEELY 2000 To be exempted Kot required
HALFWAY 2000 To be exempted Not required
 HARDY None ug. - Sept. October 15
HARE 2000 April May 15
HARE, SOUTH 2000 To be exempted Not requirasd
HENSHAW 20 To be exempted Not quuirod
HIGH LONESOME 2000 To be exempted Not required
HIGHTOWER 200G July August 15




PRESENT

© GOR PROPOSED DEADLINE FOR FILING

| FooL —LINIT SURJEX-DATES __ FORM C-114
HIGHTOW ER~FPERMO-PENN 2000 July sugust 15
HOBBS 3500 May - June July 15
HOBES, EAST-BLINEERY 2000 November December 15
HOBBS, EAST-SAN ANDRES 2000 Nov ember December 15
BOUSE 2000 February Marchn 15
HOUSE, SAN ANDRES 2000 To be exempted Yot required

" RING-MOLFCAMP 2000 January February

KNCYLES 2000 May June 15
LANGLIZ MATTIX None Feb, ~ March April 15
LB - 2000 To be exempted Not required
LEONARD 2000 To be exempted Not required
LRONKARD, SOUTH 2000 July August 15
LIGHTCAP 2000 Pebruary March 15
10CO HILLS 3000 To be exempted Not required
L0CO HILLS (REPRESS) 3000
LOCO HILLS, QUEEN 2000 To be exempted Not required
LOVINGTON 2000 April - May June 15
LOY INGTON, ARO 2000 dpril May 15
LOVINGTON, EAST-PEMN 2000 April May 15
LANINGTON, WEST 2000 April - May June 15
LUSK 2000 To be exempted Not required
LUSK, WEST 2000 To be exempted Not required
LINCH 2000 February March 15
LYNCH, NORTH 2000 To be exempted Not required
MALAGA (DELAWARE) 2000 January Pebruary 15
MALJAMAR | 3000 May - June July 15
MALJAMAR-DEVONIAN 2000 May June 15
MALJAMAR, EAST | 2000 To be axempted Not required
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MAIN OFFICE
GULF STATES BUILDING
DALLAS, TEXAS
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BUFFALO OIL COMPANY

A HARYLAND COGRPORATION
New MExICo DisTRiCT
CARPER BUILDING
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

Rox £%8€

Sent. 9, 1952

New Mexlco 011 Conservation Com-isslon
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Yexico

Gentlemen:

We have notification of Case No. 390 to
be heard September 16, 1952, and tnis is a re-
advertisement to nermit inclusion of additional
pools wnich are to be exempt from regulations per-
taining to gas-0il ratio limitations.

The Buffalo 011 Company onerates 1ts Chees-
man 2-X, which 18 a ocne-well pool, designeted as
the South Maljamar nool, location ie NEZNEZ of
Section 22, Twp. 1£8., Rge. 32E., Léa County, New
Mexico. This well was completed August 1, 1943,
and hss a pregent allowable of only 10 bhls. per
day. The well has always been a small well and
has nroduced a very small quantity of gas. The last
gae-0il ratio test taken January, 1952, showed a
gas-01l ratio of 575, We would like to have the
South Maljamar oool included among the nools which
are exempt from a limiting gas-oil ratio. This well 1is
in an isolated location and is parely economical to operate.
Since the well vroduces very little gas, we feel there
18 no necessity to take further gas-oil ratio tests and
this will relieve the well of some additional operatlng
cog% wnich will tend to nermit longer operation of the
well,

Yours very truly,
l)]l"I‘{\N)l'r--__-’-..,‘, ke s, R .
YT PRNPRAR BUFFALC OIL COMPANY
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e \V ESTERN," (=
This is a full-tate 4 IL D Imn

Telegram  or Cable. ’ ) R
’um uniess its de. \ \! X\gh Levter
erred charscter is (n- B e 2
diacedbynmlnble tT !tlLuuT n:m
ymbo! above or pre-
(0 C

cedlng sddress. VLT It} Vicro rLt
4 W, P. MARSHALL, PRESIDENT

- Bhe Gl time alown iu n the date line on tolegrains and day [elters 15 STAN DA TIAE AL point of v SR, Time s Tr TRTANDAID TIME all Tl dentination

=LALB SSA251 I
L% RWACZ8 DL PD=ROSWELL NMEX 15 934A=
R R SPURRIER=
OfL CONSERVATIGK COMMISSION SANTA FE NMEX=

:RECASE 390 PLEASE ADD THE LANGLIE MATTIX POOL TO THE LIST
OF POOLS BEING EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 506
PARAGRAPH D APPARENTLY THIS POOL NAME WAS NOT LISTED 1IN
THE ADVERTISEMENT OF CASE 390 THIS POOL 1S AT THE PRESENT
TIME EXEMPT FROM GAS-0OIL RATION RULES PERSONAL REGARDS=

JOHN M KELLY=

et

¢

TRE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGOESTIONS FROM ITR PATIHONX CONCERNING ITS sr.n\;}cn
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE CF

CONSIDERING:
CASE No. 390

ORDER No.R-199

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL
CONSERVATION COMMISSION UPON

ITS OWN MOTION FOR AN ORDER (a)
EXEMPTING CERTAIN POOLS IN EDDY,

LEA, CHAVES AND ROOSEVELT COUNTIES
FROM THE PROVISIONS OF RULE 301 AND
RULE 506 (PARAGRAPH 'D'); AND (b) EXEMPT -
ING CERTAIN POOLS IN LEA COUNTY FROM
THE PROVISIONS OF RULE 506 (PARAGRAPH

IDI)

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This matter came on for hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at
9 o’clock a. m. August 19, 1952, and September 16, 1952, before the
Qil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to
as the "Commission,"

r
NOW, on this {3 day of November, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony adduced and
the exhibits received at said hearing, and being otherwise fully advised

in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due notice having been given as required hy law, the
Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the following pools in Eddy, Lea, Chaves and Roosevelt
Counties, New Mexico, by Reason of their low productivity of oil and gas,
should be exempted from:

(a) The provisions of Rule 301 of the
Commission's Rules and Regulations,
said rule pertaining to the filing of

.Form C-l16, Gas-0il Ratio Test; and

(b)Tie provisions of Paragraph (d) of
Rule 506 of the Commission's Rules
and Regulations, said rule pertaining
to gas-oil ratio limitations.

Acme, Aid, Anderson, Artesia, Barber, Benson, Black River,
Burton, Caprock, Cedar Hills, Chisum-San Andres, Daugherity, Dayton,
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South Drinkard, Dublin-Devonian, Empire, Forest, Fren, Garrett, Getty,
Grayburg-Jacason, Grayburg-Keely, Halfway, Henshaw, High Lonesome,
Leo, Leonard, Loco Hills, Loc ."ill s-Queen, Lusk, West Lusk, North
Lynch, East Maljamar, South Maljamar, McMillan, McMillan-Seven Rivers,
Millman, Nadine, New Hope, Nichols, P.C.A., Pearsall, Penrose-

Skelly, Prerier, Red Lzke, Robinson, Russell, Santo Nino, San Simon,
Sawyer, Shugart, North Shugart, Square Lake, Teas, Turkey Track,

East Turkey Track, West Turkey Track, Turkey Track-Seven Rivers,
Watkins, Watkins-Grayburg, North Wilson, and Young.

(3) That the following pools in Lea County, New Mexico,
because of their low productivity of gas should be exempted from the
provisions of Rule 506.Paragraph (d), of the Commission's Rules and
Regulations, pertaining to gas-oil ratio limitations. T

Baish, Cooper-Jal, South Eunice, Hardy, Lynch, Langlie-Mattix,
Maljamar-Paddock, Rhodes, Wilson, West Wilson, Crossroads, Bagley-
Siluro-Devonian, East Caprock-Devonian, and Knowles,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the following pools in Eddy, Lea, Chaves and
Roosevelt Counties be and the same hereby are exempted from the
provisions of Rule 301 of the Commission's Rules and Regulations and
from the provisions of Rule 506, Paragraph (d), of the Commission's
Rules and Regulations:

Acme, Aid, Anderson, Artesia, Barber, Benson, Black River,
Burton, Caprock, Cedar Hills, Chisum-San Andres, Daugherity, Dayton,
South Drinkard, Dublin-Devonian, Empire, Forest, Fren, Garrett, Getty,
Grayburg-Jackson, Grayburg-Keely, Halfway, Henshaw, High Lonesome,
Leo, Leonard, Loco Hills, Loco Hills-Queen, Lusk, West Lusk, North
Lynch, East Maljamar, South Maljamar, McMillan, McMillan-Seven
Rivers, Millman, Nadine, New Hope, Nichols, P,C,A., Pearsall,
Pen:ose-Skelly, Premier, Red Lake, Robinson, Russell, Santo Nino,
San Simon, Sawyer, Shugart, North Shugart, Square Lake, Teas, Turkey
Track, East Turkey Track, West Turkey Track, Turkey Track-Seven
Rivers, Watkins, Watkins-Grayburg, North Wilson, and Young,

(2}, That the following pools in Lea County, New Mexico, be
and the same hereby are exempted from the provisions of Rule 506,
Paragraph (d), of the Commission's Rules and Regulations:

Baish, Cooper-Jal, South Eunice, Hardy, Lynch, Langlie-
Mattix, Maljamar-Paddock, Rhodes, Wilson, West Wilson, Crossroads,
Bagley-Siluro-Devonian, Easl Caprock-Devonian, and Knowles,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

llom L frae i _

EDWIN L_MECHEM, Chairman

GUY SHEBARD, Member

C

R. R, SPU

ER, Secretary

SEAL




COOPER-JAL (.\.,

- -

Bbls./day F\\a»(.u S
Wells Daily Monthly Figures Average Average Bbls/well/day Bbls/well/day
Month on Field 0il 0il * Gas Water Well Well Well Averege Weighted Averzge
1952 Schedule Allowable = Prod. Runs MCF Prod. |*m Allowable Production Runs GOR Hater
Jan, 1.2 TL,20L  1IE,T65 111,201 385,485 883,936 29.7 25.9 25.3 3,385 201
Feb. 143 43450 108,260 107,893 399,857 827,014 Ly ILT 3l.1 26.1 26.0 3,693 196
Mar, 147 4,013 115,875 me.mmm M@@.bMﬂ 8e8, 561, 4,557 . 30.0 25.6 25.6 4,872 195
Apr. wms L, 1,60 112,885 111,673 611,117 _ 900,345 4,40 30,1 25.4 25.2 5,01l 203
Totals 580 17,537 452,185 447,590 1,988,88c 3,501,879 17,546 \
: Weighted Average 30.2 25.8 25.5 4,350 200
SOUTH EUNICE
Jan. 97 1,319 32,029 32,688 1,081,019 131,105 3,007 13.6 10.7 10.9 33,701 43.6
Feb, 55 »ww 33,448 32,839 1,079,531 125,259 2,784 13,7 12.0 11.3 32,275 45.2
Yar, 96 1,368 36,628 um 237 1 wmp.mm 135,855 2,976 14.3 12.3 12.2 31,785 4640
ATT,. _Sé 1,288 34,788 wm.Qmm 1,125,717 121,988 2,880 14.5 12,1 12.4 21,483 424
Totals 385 5,393 136,893 137,520 4,450,588 515,807 11,847 .
Weighted Average 14,0 1.8 11.3 32,511 LL.3
HARDY
Psh, 32 175 4,600 L,L25 93,776 23 928 5.5 5.0 4.8 20,286
Mar, 32 173 b.me 5,104 wpunbu 25 on 5.4 LS 5.1 24,118
Apr., 32 177 4,628 4,812 111,638 20 960 5.5 4.8 5.0 24,122
Totals 12 703 lpoLde 3 H.@.ww..uu 17,355 g 3,872
‘eightea Average 5.5 L9 5.0 2,547
LANGLIE-MATTIX
Jan,’ 441 5,533 142,911 139,387 1,947,863 15,904 13,671 12.5 10.5 10.2 wwumw o2
Feb. L43 5,749 135,033 136,336 H.qom.wmo 16,071 12,847 13.0 10.5 10.6 uu 1.3
Mar., 446 6,085 143,813 138,611 1,898,151 29,422 13,826 13.6 10.4 10.0 13,18 w 2.1
Apr, L4B 6,178 144,772 wawmmm .mro.eow 13,889 13,440 13,8 10,8 10.6 12,713 1.0
Totals H»ﬂ.wm mmuwww m »mMO ww ubw u.« w ww »\muww mwuﬂmh
Weighted Average i3.2 10.5 10.3 13,209 1.4
PENROSE-SKELLY
Jan. 295 1,372 35,476 32,831  L37,626 3,730 9,45 4.7 3.9 3.6 12,336 0.
Feb, 294 1,366 33,254 34,248 401,309 3,449 8,526 L6 3.9 4.0 12,068
Mar, 295 1,384 umvwww uw 941 468,562 M.qu 9,145 K7 3.9 3.7 13, HHP
Apr. 293 1,38, Mw.mP 5,057 451,800 2351 8,790 L7 3.8 4.0 13,44
Tozals 1,177 5,505 138,035 mvww 7 1,759,304 20,717 35,808
Weighted Average 4.7 3.9 3.8 12,71




PENKOSE=SKLLLY

Bbls./day

Wells Daily Yonthly Figures i Average Average Bols./well/day Bols/well/day
month on Field Oil 0iL Gas water Well Well Well Average ‘weighted Average
1952 Schedule Allowable Prod, Kuns MCF Prod, Days Allowable Production Runs GOR “ater
Feb, 294 1,366 33,254 34,248 401,309 3,449 8,526 L.6 3.9 4.0 12,068
Mar, - 295 1,384 35,739 33,941 468,569 7,187 9,145 4.7 3.9 3.7 13,111
Apr, 29> 1,38, 33,616 35,057 451,800 6,351 8,790 4.7 3.8 4.0 13,440
May 293 1,21 28,857 11,012 446,132 6,096 9,083 4.7 3.2 1.2 15,460
June 293 1,352 mm.mwm 45,358 430,803 6,145 8,790 4.6 3.3 5.2 14,989

1,763 8,229 195,68L 192,497 2,636,239 32958 53,479

Weighted Average L.b 3.7 3.6 13,567
/Mx.\\« o \




PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA .
FRODUCTION DEPARTMENT L E FiTZJLRRALD
MAMNAGER

c P oMt g ” H H. KAVELER
Jurnie ?3, 1952 ASSISTANY MANACER

VIS FRESIDENT
J M. HOUCHIN
CENERAL SUPERINTENDENT
H S KELLY
CHIES ENGINEER

In re: Proposed Revisions e
Rule 301 Gas-0il Ratio Tests L _—
New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission N

New Mexico 0il Conservation Comrission
Santz Fe, New Mexico

Attention of Messrs. R. R. Spurrier and W. B, lacey

Gentlemen:

Under date of June 11, 1952 we wrote Mr, Glenn Staley of the lNew
Mexico Oil and Gas ¥Engineering Committee recommending the change in Revised
tatewide Rule 301 as proposed by Mr., 4. L. Porter, Jr. We proposed that
sub-paragrarh (d) of ¥r. Porter's proposed Revised Rule 301 be worded as
follows:

"Immediately prior to taking a gas-oil ratio test each well
shall be produced for a period of not less than 24 hours
at a rate as near as possible to the average daily oil
allowable, During gas-oil ratio tests each well shall be
produced at a rate not to exceed the top allowable for the
pool in vhich it is located by more than 25 percent . !

At Mr. Staley's suggestion we are requesting that this letter be
made a part of the evidence to be submitted at the Commission!s hearing
on August 19, 1952 at the time that the revision of Rule 301 is considered,

Thanking you, I am
Yours very truly,

C. P. Dimit

CPD




New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNGR THOMAS J MABRY
CHAIRMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER GUY SHFPARD
MHEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST R, R. SPURRIER
SIECRETARY ANDODIRECTOR

P.O BOX 154%
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Sp Sooosed L Deceruer 27, 1941

#ro K. Re Spurrier
Pox 271 iyt
Senite Fe, New lMexico o

T am atleching hereto a tabulation relalive to the filing of
form C-11€ for the yezrs 1940 arnd 1941 for eight of the larger pools
of Zouthezstern Kew Mexico in which gas 0il relios sre ar ectual
factor in proration, These figures indicale approximately 90 per-
cent conplience in these peols for 195C and approximately €0 per-
cent for 1951, 7 have reason to believe that the 1951 fipure will
show &n improvement within the next few deys as 811 of tie 1921
reports heve net come in.

To me this tataletion indicates-ihat compliance is fairly good
n those pools in which gas oil ratios sre sn sctual factor in pro-
ation, but it elso indicates thal sonme of the operators are not
complying with Rule 2e&3s[In the metter of enforcing it, gs far as
these particular operators sre concerred, we sre handicspped by &
rule which provides that form C-11¢ must be filed on all producing
0il wells, Thig, of course, includes many pools in vhich the gss
0il ratio is not a factor in proration, ard as & conseguence there
has alweys bteer widespreasd disregerd of the rule by operstorg in
such pools.

34 o

To remedy this situtetion T would like to suggest that a hear-
ng be called in February for the purpose of considering the revi-
jon of Rule_j@?%”?ending the hearing, e commiliee of operstors,
amilisr with the situlstion, shouvld be sppointed to consider gnd

G

)

' rec nd to the Commigsion certain pools to be exempt under Rule
crf2el(if you think this desirsble) The committee should slso es-
tablish and recommend a gag oil ratio survey schedule for those
pools in which Rule £ 1o remain effective, Such a cchedude
should be revised in Decembsr ¢f cach yeur in ordey to take into ac-
count new pools which mcy have been created during the year,




2 9. A . . g . St LRS!
Mr, Spuryicr - SIEE S TR TR SR I

& definite nllowatic cuoponctan jeriod {15 or 20 days, Lu Li
feh form C-216 has not Lecn £iled within 1f

urvey period,

Le o proviiend poeccdure for oenforcement, T wowld Jixe !

inst thooe wells on o uh
sfter Yhe clooe of th

T

Yours very truly,
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N. M. DIL & GAS ENGINEERING COMMITTEF
DRAWER 1

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 16, 1952

Bepling to letter dated Jjune 1Cth.

‘ mc—uummormwmortmsunc-

loo i1 and Cas Engineering Committee was sppointed to meke recomenda-
ien to the New Mexico 01l and Gas Caonservation Commdosion as to the
tes on which OCR Surveys should be made in the different Foacls in
arder not to work anymore of a hardship than necessary on company's ~
ving oil wlls in a mumber of Pools. '

The sttachsd copy of the minutes ie the Committee’s recomsndation.

o
8

ige

I note that Xr Spurrier and Mr Macey recieved a copy of your letter
as, I would suggest that you request the Commission to mmke your
part of the evidence to be sutmitted in the revision of Rule
301 at the hearing to de held August 19, 1952.

The effect of sutmitting GOR's under the above Rule or any revi-
sion therse of will necessarly be State-wide therefor in the roinion
of the writer all suggestions as to changes should be made. v the Com-
miseion by the operators in the various Pools, over the st .te.

With kindest per somal regards, I anm

Eg
-

Very Truly Yours,

j“’ % / o a
%yﬂ/ 2y :
N+ Staley ?{
Gs/3p
cc Hessrs. R. R, Spurrier
¥W. B, Nacay
New ¥exioco 0il Conservation Cormissgion

Senta Pe, liex Mexico




BIMTms OF GAS 0T RAYTQ SCHEDUIER 1WERTUg

With reference to the minutes of the Engineers meeting mailed by this off?ce Vay
29. 1952 the Gas 0il 2atio Schedule meetings were held June 12 & 13th to comprle a

su~gaste? Gas 0il Ratio Schedule.

The following were present:

Tams

. Xe G McPheron
We G. Abboti
“omer Dailey

Yilliam Randolph

A, T. Guerrisey
L. E. Eurke

A. L, Crain

¥'e G, Rigg

V. L. Morris

J. W. Strayhorn
B. W, Ratliff
C. 0. Lukehart
K. D, hcPeters
Kenneth J. Barr
ce ¥, Smith

P L, Irion

He T. Weaver

D, L. Irion
¥. D, FcPeters
We Co Riggs
He Fo Weaver
C. 0. Lukehart
B, V. Ratliff
R. G. McPheron
W, C. Avbott
Homer Dailey

William Randolph

A. T. Guernssy
We L. Morris
H. E. Burk

June 12

Company

" Gulf 0Oil Corp.
hAmeradia Pet. Corp.
Continental 0il Co.
Continental Cil Co.
Shell Cil Co.,

The Texas Co.
Phiilips Pet, Co.
Phillics Pet. Coe.
Magnolia Fet. Co.
kagnolia Fet., Co.
Skelly Cii Co.
Skelly 0Gil Co.

Starolind Cil & Cas Co.

1t 1 113

ities Service Cil Co.
Fid-Continent Pet. Co.
The Texas Company

June 13

Mid-Continent Pet. Co.
Stanolind 0Gil & Gas Co.
Phillips Fet. Co.

The Texas Company
Skelly Gil Co.

Skelly 0il Co.

Gulf 0il Corp.

Amerada Pet, Corp.

Continental 0il Co.

Continertal Gil Co,

Shell 0il Company

Magnolia Pet. Co,

The Texas Company

Addrags

Hotbs, ., i.
Monument N1,
i‘idland. Tox:,
Hebbs, Ml
Hobos Ixai’ln
Jal, M.l
Hobbs, N.M.
Hobbs, .l
Funice, M,M.
Buckeye. NJM.
Hobbs . l’i.?’u
Hobbs, Nele
Hobbs, ..
Lubbock, Tex.
Hobbs, MN,H,
1t 1"

lonument ,N.¥,

Hobbs, M.l
Hobbs. [l.h.
HObbS I\'o:no
Lonument . N.M.
Hebbs, N.id.
Hobbs. M.},
Hobbs, [f.i.
Menument | L.V
Midland. Tex.
Hobbs M.l
Hobbs I, M,
Funice, M.},
Jal. N.M.

Attached is the recommended testing schedule as prepaired by the group. This schedule
will be suibmitted to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission by some of the opera-
tors. for their consideration and for use at the hearing to be held to ravise Rule 301

£s Proposed by the Commission,

1so attached is a revised:rage 2 for "Froposed Revi-

sions Rule 301 Cas 0il Ratio Test', suggested by Mr. Porter, Proration Manager for the
Commission. The "Proposed Revisions" were mailed with the Engineers minutes May 29,

1552,

MEW MEXICO CIL & GAS FNGIMEWRIVG CQFITTEER

lobbs  Mew lMexico

Jure 16 1752




(\ . / August, 6, 1952

TO ALL GPERATORS:

Gentlemen:

frong the Cases to be heard at the regular hearing of the New Mexico 0il Conserva~
vion Commission zt 9:00 A.Me., on August 19, 1952, Mabry Hall, Stete Capitel,

‘anta Fe, New Mexico, Case 4Ol will be heard, This Case is an application of the
Cil Conservation Commission on its own motion for an Order revising lule 301 of its
livles and Pegulations, as of January 1, 1950,

The following‘is a copy of Rule 301 as printed in the Rules and Regulations, Page 1.
Section E: )

RULE 201, GAS-OIL RATIO TEST

(a) Fach Operator shall take a gas-oil ratio test within 30 days
following the comyletion or recompletion of an oil well. Also, each
operator shall make an ennual gas-oil rétio test of each well during

: the wonth which contzins the anniversary date of the discovery well,

; in the pool in which the well is located, or at such other reriods
which the Commission may designate. During such tests, each well shall
be produced at a rate equal to or not exceeding its allowable by more
then 25 percent. No well shall be given an allowable greater than the
amount of oil produced on officiel test during a 24-hour period. The
results of such test shall be reported on Form C-116 on or before the
15th day of the month following the month during which such test is
made, The Commission will drop from the Froration Schedule any proration
unit for failure to meke or report such test as herein provided until
such time as a satisfactory explanation is given. Frovided, however,
that no gas-0il ratié test shall be required as to the following wells:

(1) Any well for which a permit has been granted and wvhich is
being used as an input well for the injection of gas, or

x2) Any well in a pool exempted from the requirements of this
rule after hearing by the Commission.

(b) Even thougﬁlﬁo gas-oil ratio test is required to be taken, the
operator shall annually file Form C-116 and shall show thereon the reason
no test was taken.

Respectfully submitted,

Glenn Staley

N.Me 0il and Gas Engineering Committee
‘Hobbs, New HMexico
August 6, 1952 s




PAGE 2
Pronosed Revisions- Rule 301
Gas=0il Ratio Test

(d) During gas oil ratio tests each well shall be nroduced at e rate equal to its
assigned allowable and not exceeding too allowable for the vool in which it is
located by more than 25%, No well shall be assigned an allowable greater than the

amount of oil oroduced on official test during a 24 hour overiod.

(e) The limiting gas oil ratios establ’ished by the above mentioned gas oil reatio
survey schedule shall sunersede those listed in Anvendix B of the Rules and

Regulations.
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July 16, 1952

Mr. R, R, Spurrier,
011 Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Dick:

I understand you are going to have a hearing in August regarding the
scheduling of gas-oil ratio tests to be taken in the various pools in South-

eastern New Mexico,

We feel the expense of gas-oil ratio tests in the Caprock Pool of Lea and
Chaves Counties, and the Square Lake Pool of Eddy County, would create

an additional burden on stripper properties that are near the marginal stage.
In the Caprock Pool, all the wells are pumping and show little gas, In the
Square Lake Pool, nearly all the wells are pumping and are very near the
depletion state,

Please give these pools due consideration.

Very truly yours,
THE VICKERS PETROLEUM COMPANY, INC.

Lonnie Kemrw

Production Superintendent
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATIOK COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

In the matter of the application of the 0il Con-
servation Commission upon its own motion for an
order (a) exempting the following pools from the
requirements of Rule 301 of the 0il Conservation
Commission's Rules and Regulations pertaining to
the filing of Form C-116, Gas~0il Ratlo Test, and
from the requirements of Rule 506~(paragraph d)
pertaining to Gas-0il Ratio limitations: Acnme,
Aid, Anderson, Artesia, Barber, Benson, Black River,)
Barton, Caprock, Cedar Hills, Chisum-San Andres, )
Dougherity, Dayton, South Drinkard, Dublin-Devonian,)
Empire, Forest, Fren, Garrett, Getty, Grayburg-
Jackson, Grayburg-Kelly, Haifway, Henshaw, High
Lonesome, Leo, Leonard, Loce Hills, Loco Hills~
Queen, Lusk, West Lusk, North Lynch, East Maljamar,
MeMillan, McMillan~Seven Rivers, Millfian, Nadine,
New Hope, Nichols, P.C.A., Pearsall, Premier, Red
Lake, Robinson, Russell, Santo Nino, San Simon, Saw-
yer, Shugart, North Shugart, Square Lake, Teas,
Turkey Track, East Turkey Track, West Turkey Track,
Turkey Track-Seven Rivers, Watk{ns, Watkins-Grays-
burg, North Wilson, Young, and,

(b) exempting the following pools f'rom the re-
quirements of Rule 506 (paragraph d) pertaining to
Gas-011 Ratio limitations: Baish, Cooper-Jal, Sout
Eunice, Hardy, Lynch, Maljamar-Paddock, Penrose-
Skelly, Rhodes, Wilson, West Wilson,
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PRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
August 195 1952

(See transeript in Case entitled "Allowable'
for register of attendance and appesrances.)

No




MR. SPURRIER: We will move on to Case 390.
(Mr. Graham reads the Notice of Publication.)
MR. GRAHAM: Mr., Macey.
(Witness sworn.)
W, B, MACEY
being first duly sworn, testified as follows, to-wits
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, WHITE!

Q Mr. Macey, will you state your full name for the record,
please, and your position?

A W. B, Macey, Engineer, 011 Conservation Comm® ssion.

Q In your capacity as engineer for the 0il Conservation Com-
mission, have you had occasion to make a study of Case

| 390, in regard to Rules 301 and 506-d?

A Yes, sir.‘

Q Will you give your report to the Commission, together
with your conclusions and recormendations?

A In paragraph l-a, Case 390, certain fields are listed as
being exempt from both Rule 301 requiring gas-oil ratio
test, and also Rule 506, paragraph d, of Rules and Regu-
lations, putting a gas-oil ratio limit on the field.

The main reason why the pools are exempt from the
requirements of these two rules is the fact that in every
case all the wells involved are merginal wells; and we

could see no reason for imposing a gas-oil ratio limit




on a field where there is virtually no gas or oil present.

There may bte some more fields in the southeastern part of
the State that should be placed in this category.

As to those fields listed under paragraph b, it is my
recommendation that we include the Langley~Mattix pool in
that category. It was left off the list by accident; and
in this case, we are removing the gas-oil ratio limitation
but are still requiring an annual gas-oil ratio test om
the well, which 1s also a production test. And we felt
that in this case, where there are a number of large capa-
city wells in some of the fields, there are a lot of top
allowable wells, we felt 1t advisable to require the sub-
mission of a Form C-116 on an annual basis.

That 1s all I have.

You mean all these wells are pumping and have a little gas
showing? »
In the first category, not all the wells are pumping, but
they are all small, marginal wells,

MR. SPURRIER: Any further questions?

MR. McKELLAR: Mr, Macey, is there any objection to
putting a Crossroads Devonian in there, since it makes a
strong water field prodﬁction and there 1is virtually no
gas?

,THE WITNESS: That is in the first category exempting
@n production?




MR. McKELLAR: Yes,
THE WITNESS: I would have to check, Mac, but if it
falls in the same category as the rest of the wells are

in, it 1is to our advantage, actually.
- MR, McKELLAR: Some of those wells, of course, are

top alloyable wells, but with a strong, water-drive field,
as 1t was testified here on a previous occasion; and if
there is no gas being produced, it would help the operators,
too.

THE WITNESS: You are talking about, is there a Cross-
roads-Devonian pool in the first category?

MB. McKELLAR: Yes.

THE WITNESS: I think Crossroads-Devonian is the
nomenclature for that pool, derived from Crossroais- Penn-
sylvanian,

MR. CHRISTIE: We would like to make a similar request
as Magnolia did on four differeﬁt fields in Southeastern
New Mexico.

Those fields are the Bagley-Siluro-Devonian Field,
the Hightower-Devonian, the East Caprock-Devonian, and
the Knowles Flelds,

All four of these fields have a very definite water
drive, and there will be no increase in the gas-oil ratio,
The variance in the gas-oll ratio in the Bégley-Davonian

Fleld is 32 cubic feet per burrel; the variance in the




East Caprock-Devonian Fleld is 20 cubic feet per barrel;
that in the Hightower is approximately 300 cubic feet
per barrel; for the Knowles-Devonian it is about 180
cuble feet per barrel.

In addition to the low ratios, which are sometimes
very difficult to obtain, an accurate one, we have some
gas~-1ift wells, particular in the Bagley-Devonian Field,
which complicate the taking of gas-0il ratios. It is not
impossible to get a higher in-put ratio than to get an
out-put ratio, because of the low solution ratio to start
with, |

So we would like to 2sk the Commission to consider
exempting these Fields from Rule 301, and also from Rule
506 (d).

THE WITNESS: Mr. Christie, why do you want to exempt
them from Rule 3017

MR. CHRISTIE: Well, we see no particular reason for
taking them since there is no change in them, and the gas
is reported at least each month on the C-115, I believe.
So you actually get the measure of gas; and it 1s really
a waste of time to try to take a ratio on 20 cubic feet,
or on 32, as a matter of fact,

THE WITNESS: Well, I concur with you in that state-

ment, but what about the oil angle of the test?
MR. CHRISTIE: Well, of course, you get an indication




of what the wells produced in the past, also, when you see
the one hundred fifteen.

THE WITNESS: Would you have any objection to its just
being included in ths category for the removal of gas-o0il
ratio limitation.

MR. CHRISTIE: Well, actually, what we are trying to
get out of is the work of taking the ratios, because we
feel it 1isn't abso;utely necessary. But elimination of

either rule would help.

MR. SHEPPARD: Mr. Christie, were the flelds you just
mentioned, were they included in the Notice of Hearing?

Mi. CHRISTIE: No, they were not., We are Jjust bring-
ing them up for your consideration,

MR. SHEPPARD: Anyone else?

MR. PIERCE: I would like to concur in the recommenda- -
tion made by Mr. McKellar of Magnolia, concerning the
Crossroads-Devonian Pool. It has been repeatedly testified
here by expert witnesses that reservoir energy in Crossroads-
Devonian is derivedifrom a strong, water drive, and that the
gas-oll ratios are extremely low and of no material benefit *
in indicating the conditions of the reservoir,

These ratios run on the order of 40 to 70 cubic feet
per barrel; and as Mr. Christie has sald, these ratios cause
considerable difficulty just in the matter of obtaining them,

As far as the question Mr., Macey asked regarding the




placing of the Crossroads under Section (b) there, as
being exempt from gas-oiiﬁzigitation, I believe nothing
would be accomplished there in the matter of getting our,
or relieving the burden, both on the Commission and on the
operators, because the pool will probably never come up to
the limitation that is now in effect,

MR. SHEPPARD: Anyone else?

MR. SELINGER: I would like to call the Commission's
attention to the Penrose-Skelly Field. It is one of the
Fields in the Notice on Case 390. |

It is under the (b) section, which exempts this field;
among other fields, from a gas—oil»ratio limitation, in
which no liamit has been in effect for some twelve years.
For at least ten of those twelive years, no gas-oil ratio
tests were required in the field. I believe that the ma-
jority of the operators in that field still do not tak> gas-
0il ratio tests.

In discussing this matter with one of the other opera-
tors in this field, his opnion was that the new Rules and
Regulations on January 1, 1950, required such gas-oil tests,
ratio tests, to be taken in this old field, However, as I
sald, most of the operators still do not take gas-oil tests
in that field.

It is our purpose in calling this to the Commission's
attention, to see that this field not only is exempt from




Rule 506, but should also be exeipt from Rule 301.
I would like to hzve this marked as Skelly's Exhibit

No. 1 in Case 390.
(Skelly's Exhibit No. 1, Case 390, marked for identifica-
tion,)

And I would like to refer the Cormrission to that Lx-
hibit, which indicates that tbere are 293 wells in the
field that have been on production for a numbter of years,
with no new wells for producing purvoses drilled in that
field.

The average allowable 1is 3.9 over the past four months.
None of the wells can meet more’than ten or twelve barrels,
which is below the top allowable assignable to wells in
this field,

We see no purpose, no necessity, for requiring a gas-
o1l ratio test on the 293 wells in this field where there
has been no limiting gas-cil ratio for the past twelve
years. It would serve no purpose even, to determire the
productivity of the wells.

I might say that in the past all the wells were con-
nected to a géneral plant in as far as their casinghead
gas 1s concerned; and we, therefore, urge the Commission
to exenpt this field from not only the status it occupies

now as an exemption from Rule 506 for any limitation, but

we urge the Cormission to exempt this field from Rule 301




in requiring 293 wells to have a periodic test, whether it
is one time, or two times a year, as accomplishing no pur-
pose except to cause a jreat deal of unnecessary trouble
and expense, not only on the part of the operator, but
also on the part of the State of New Mexico.

MR. SHEPPARD: Anyone else?
MR. RANDOLPH: In regard to the Commission's exempting

pools from the rule for taking of gas-oil ratios, why we
have operated one pool, where we have a low ratio and do
not feel it will increasse: but our wells are top allowable
wells, and we feel as such, the wells should be required
to be tested at least once a year; and in some of these
pools where there is a water drive, we feel that where a
pool has top allowable wells in it, it should rot be exempt
from the test.

MR. SHEPPARD: Anyone else? Any further statement?

If not, we will take the case under advisement. And
ve will how take a five-minute recess.
(A recess was taken at 9:55 o'clock, A,M., the hearing
being resumed at 10:10 o'clock, A.M., whereupon the fol-
lowing proceedings were had, to-wits)

MR, SPURRIER: For the record, we stated that Case
390 would be taken under advisement. But we should like
to make a change, and continue that case to the regular

September hearing, of September 16, so that you people who




are interested will have time to digest thase recommenda-

tions and mske your own at the next hearing.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF SAN MIGUELg
I hereby certify that the foregoing and attached trans-

SS.

eript of proceedings in Case No, 390, before the 0il Conserva-
tion Commission, is a true and correct record of the same to

the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

Dated at Las Vegas, New Mexico, this 23rd day of Awgust,

REPERTER

A.D L 2 19520
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Ir the maiteyr of the applicat:ior of the Cil Conservaticn Commission
upon its own motiou for an order {a) exemph.rng the follewing pocls from the
requirements of Ruls 301 of tha 0i! Conservaiion Comrission's Rules and Regu-
lations pertaining tc the filing of ferm C-116, Gas-0il Ratic Test, and frem
the requirements cf Rule 304, {paragraph ¢) pertaining to Gas-0il Ratio limit.-
ations:

Acme, Aid, Anderson, Artesia, Barber, Banson, Black River, Barton, Caprock,
Cedar Hills, Chisum-San Andres. Dougherity, Dayion. South Drinkard, Dublin-
Devoniar; Empirs, Forast, Frer, Garretti . Getty, Grayburg-Jackson; Grayburg-
Keely, Halfway, Henshaw, High Lonesome. Leo, Leonard, Leco Hills, loecc Hills-
Queen, Lusk, West, Lusk, Worih Lynch, East Maljamar, M:Millan, McMilian-Seven
Rivers, Millman, Nadine, New Hope, Nichols; P, C, #., Pearsall; Premier, Red

....% Lake, Robineon, Russell, Santc Nirc, San Simen, Sawyer, Shugart, North Shugart,

Square Lake, Teas, Turkey Trazk. East Tuckey Traczk, West Turkey Track, Turkey
C/’Tracaneven Rivers, Watkins, Watkins-Grayburg, North Wilson, Young and, %

{b) exempting the following puols from the requirements of Rule
506 (paragraph &) pertaining te Gas~0il Ratiec limitations:

Baish; Cooper--Jal; South Eunice, Hardy, Lynch, Mal jamay-Paddcck; Fenrose-Skelly,
Rhodes; Wilson, West Wilson, .
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Case 390: The appl. of the OCC for an Order
exempting certain pools from Rules301 & 506
pertaining to GOR limitations,




